






# Aryan Maurya

UI/UX Designer


 Bengaluru, Karnataka, India

“ Hello, A Bit About Me

Fueled by my passion for understanding UI/UX, which will eventually help me advance in my career. I specialise in graphic/visual design & have a competitive approach. I believe in mindfulness in the workplace & I always lead myself as well as others in the same direction.

 [www.aryanmaurya.in](http://www.aryanmaurya.in)   

 aryanmaurya16@gmail.com

 +91-9163100881

## Education



2017 - 2021

**National Institute of  
FashionTechnology, Kolkata**

(Communication Design)

## Certifications



2022 - 2022

**DesignBoat UI/UX School, Bangalore**

(Professional Bootcamp)

## Skills

User experience design, User interface design, User Research, Wireframes, Prototyping, Interaction Design, Information Architecture, Visual Design, Responsive and Mobile Design, Problem Solving, User flow, Journey mapping, User-centered design, Android design, iOS design, Human-centered design

## Work Experience

January 2023 - Present

**UI/UX Design**

**Automize**

My versatility allows me to design e-commerce websites and web applications for new-age brands. I am currently working on the design of an AI-powered marketing tool that automates critical processes. Through this role, I have developed my ability to engage and satisfy clients.

September 2022 - November 2022

**UI/UX Design**

**lumos labs**

In the Metaverse and Web 3 realm, I spearheaded a groundbreaking freelancing project for three months. It was an exceptional experience, and it gave me the motivation to explore and contribute to this dynamic field further.

October 2021 - June 2022

**UI/Graphics Designer**

**Flyo**

As a UI/Graphics designer at Flyo, I revolutionized the app's interface. In this pivotal role, I gained expertise in deep instant e-commerce, cutting-edge design, and startup dynamics. This experience shaped my career trajectory in a positive way.

## Languages

English, Hindi